Michael Vaidya

From: Pa EaE Rl i >
Sent: 05 November 2014 21:59

To: Michael Vaidya

Subject: Re:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Michael,
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| was very satisfied with my interactions with Mr Michael Vaidya, from Hadleigh estate agents with regards to a recent property
purchase. His patience, professionalism and pleasant manner made the daunting process as a first time buyer quite smooth. Even
though in his role he had to ensure the sellers best interests, he was able to build a trusted relationship with me as the buyer and
did his best to accommodate my requests.

I would highly recommend his services and would personally use them in the future.

Kind Regards,
Pr= o musiewy

> On 30 Qct 2014, at 14:45, Michael Vaidya <Michael@hadleigh.co.uk> wrote:
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> | would be only too glad to see you and the apartment once you are ready to receive guests and once again appreciate your co-
operation in the matter.

>

> Best regards,

>

> Michael Vaidya

> Hadleigh Residential

>

> 19 Belsize Grove

> Belsize Park

> NW3 4TX

>

> Tel No: 020 7722 9799

> Fax No: 020 7586 4996

> Web: www.hadleigh.co.uk

>

> Sales | Lettings | Management

>

>



